(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(J('jtyIStateIZiplPhone #)

[Jrckur [ war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(!_Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only-

MR AN

800163830048

A
iy




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M. SVMLQ

From: Jean David Ganem [jdganem@viviescpa.com)]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 9:35 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Alpa Invest LLC #L09000114617
’_.__-——-——_""_'-'D

To whom it may concern,

Can you please change the principal and mailing address of Alpa invest LLC #L09000114617 to

18101 Collins Ave #1806
Sunny Isles Beach FL 33160

Can you please change the remove Abraham Hagege as member and replace him by
Dominique Nizard

18101 Collins Ave #1808

Sunny Isles Beach FL 33160

Can you change the address of the second manager Salomon Hagege for
19707 Turnberry Way #26F
Aventura FL 33180

Thank you

Jean-David Ganem

Patrick Vivies CPA,PA

700 E Dania Beach Blvd Suite 202
Dania, FL 33004

954-929-4475

E-mail: jdganem{@viviescpa.com
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